
 
NOTE: POSSIBLE ACTION ON ALL AGENDA ITEMS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY NOTED AS DISCUSSION ONLY 

TOWN OF PAONIA 
TUESDAY, JANUARY 14, 2020 

REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

6:30 PM 
 

 

Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 

Announcements 
Announcement of Christmas Lighting Contest Winners 

Recognition of Visitors & Guests 

Consent Agenda 
1. Regular Board Minutes, December 10, 2019 

Special Event Liquor License - Edesia Kitchen - Kid's Pasta Project 

Mayor’s Report 
2. Mayor’s Report 

3. Recognition of Mayor Pro-Tem Chelsea Bookout 

4.  Procedure for Filling Vacant Trustee Seat 

Staff Reports 
5. Administrator’s Report 

Public Works 

Police Report 

6. Treasurer’s Report 

 7. USDA Loan Refinance 

Disbursements 
8. December Final Disbursement Acceptance 

Unfinished Business 
9. Tree Board Appointment 

10. Clark Avenue Sewer Line Change Order #1 

11. DMEA Streetlights 

12. Interim Administrator Contract Amendment #1 

New Business 
13. Resolution 2020-01 - Designating Posting Location & Publication Newspaper 

14. Resolution 2020-02 - Authorizing Legal Signors 

15. Delta County Municipal Election Intergovernmental Agreement 

16. Colorado Water Resources & Power Development Authority Rate Covenant Compliance 

Committee Reports 

17. Finance & Personnel 

Governmental Affairs & Public Safety 

Public Works-Utilities-Facilities 

18. Space 2 Create 

19. Tree Board 

Executive Session 

1



 
NOTE: POSSIBLE ACTION ON ALL AGENDA ITEMS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY NOTED AS DISCUSSION ONLY 

20.Executive Session Executive Session for a conference with the Town Attorney for the purpose of receiving 

legal advice on specific questions under C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)(b) regarding the case of Eric Pace v. Town of 

Paonia; and, to discuss the sale of real property pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)(a) 

Adjournment 
21. Adjournment 

 

  

2



 
NOTE: POSSIBLE ACTION ON ALL AGENDA ITEMS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY NOTED AS DISCUSSION ONLY 

AS ADOPTED BY: 

TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO 

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-10 – Amended May 22, 2018 

 

I. RULES OF PROCEDURE 

 

Section 1.  Schedule of Meetings.  Regular Board of Trustees meetings shall be held on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each 

month, except on legal holidays, or as re-scheduled or amended and posted on the agenda prior to the scheduled meeting. 

 

Section 2.  Officiating Officer.  The meetings of the Board of Trustees shall be conducted by the Mayor or, in the Mayor’s 

absence, the Mayor Pro-Tem.  The Town Clerk or a designee of the Board shall record the minutes of the meetings. 

 

Section 3.  Time of Meetings.  Regular meetings of the Board of Trustees shall begin at 6:30 p.m. or as scheduled and posted on 

the agenda. Board Members shall be called to order by the Mayor.  The meetings shall open with the presiding officer leading 

the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.  The Town Clerk shall then proceed to call the roll, note the absences and announce 

whether a quorum is present.  Regular Meetings are scheduled for three hours, and shall be adjourned at 9:30 p.m., unless a 

majority of the Board votes in the affirmative to extend the meeting, by a specific amount of time.  

 

Section 4. Schedule of Business.  If a quorum is present, the Board of Trustees shall proceed with the business before it, which 

shall be conducted in the following manner.  Note that all provided times are estimated:  

 

 (a) Roll Call - (5 minutes) 

 (b) Approval of Agenda - (5 minutes) 

 (c) Announcements (5 minutes) 

 (d) Recognition of Visitors and Guests (10 minutes) 

 (e) Consent Agenda including Approval of Prior Meeting Minutes (10 minutes) 

 (f) Mayor’s Report (10 minutes) 

 (g) Staff Reports: (15 minutes) 

  (1) Town Administrator’s Report 

  (2) Public Works Reports  

  (3) Police Report 

  (4) Treasurer Report 

      

 (h) Unfinished Business (45 minutes) 

 (i) New Business (45 minutes) 

 (j) Disbursements (15 minutes) 

 (k) Committee Reports (15 minutes) 

 (l) Adjournment 

 

  * This schedule of business is subject to change and amendment. 

  

Section 5. Priority and Order of Business. Questions relative to the priority of business and order shall be decided by the Mayor 

without debate, subject in all cases to an appeal to the Board of Trustees.  

 

Section 6.  Conduct of Board Members.   Town Board Members shall treat other Board Members and the public in a civil and 

polite manner and shall comply with the Standards of Conduct for Elected Officials of the Town.  Board Members shall address 

Town Staff and the Mayor by his/her title, other Board Members by the title of Trustee or the appropriate honorific (i.e.: Mr., 

Mrs. or Ms.), and members of the public by the appropriate honorific.  Subject to the Mayor’s discretion, Board Members shall 

be limited to speaking two times when debating an item on the agenda.  Making a motion, asking a question or making a 

suggestion are not counted as speaking in a debate.  

 

Section 7. Presentations to the Board.  Items on the agenda presented by individuals, businesses or other organizations shall be 

given up to 5 minutes to make a presentation.  On certain issues, presenters may be given more time, as determined by the 

Mayor and Town Staff.  After the presentation, Trustees shall be given the opportunity to ask questions. 

 

Section 8. Public Comment.  After discussion of an agenda item by the Board of Trustees has concluded, the Mayor shall open 

the floor for comment from members of the public, who shall be allowed the opportunity to comment or ask questions on the 

agenda item.  Each member of the public wishing to address the Town Board shall be recognized by the presiding officer before 

speaking.  Members of the public shall speak from the podium, stating their name, the address of their residence and any group 

they are representing prior to making comment or asking a question.  Comments shall be directed to the Mayor or presiding 

officer, not to an individual Trustee or Town employee.  Comments or questions should be confined to the agenda item or issue(s) 

under discussion.  The speaker should offer factual information and refrain from obscene language and personal attacks. 

3



 
NOTE: POSSIBLE ACTION ON ALL AGENDA ITEMS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY NOTED AS DISCUSSION ONLY 

 

Section 9.  Unacceptable Behavior. Disruptive behavior shall result in expulsion from the meeting.   

 

Section 10.  Posting of Rules of Procedure for Paonia Board of Trustees Meetings. These rules of procedure shall be provided in 

the Town Hall meeting room for each Board of Trustees meeting so that all attendees know how the meeting will be conducted. 

 

II. CONSENT AGENDA 

 

Section 1. Use of Consent Agenda. The Mayor, working with Town Staff, shall place items on the Consent Agenda. By using a 

Consent Agenda, the Board has consented to the consideration of certain items as a group under one motion. Should a Consent 

Agenda be used at a meeting, an appropriate amount of discussion time will be allowed to review any item upon request.  

Section 2. General Guidelines. Items for consent are those which usually do not require discussion or explanation prior to action 

by the Board, are non-controversial and/or similar in content, or are those items which have already been discussed or explained 

and do not require further discussion or explanation. Such agenda items may include ministerial tasks such as, but not limited 

to, approval of previous meeting minutes, approval of staff reports, addressing routine correspondence, approval of liquor 

licenses renewals and approval or extension of other Town licenses. Minor changes in the minutes such as non-material Scribner 

errors may be made without removing the minutes from the Consent Agenda.  Should any Trustee feel there is a material error 

in the minutes, they should request the minutes be removed from the Consent Agenda for Board discussion. 

Section 3. Removal of Item from Consent Agenda. One or more items may be removed from the Consent Agenda by a timely 

request of any Trustee. A request is timely if made prior to the vote on the Consent Agenda. The request does not require a 

second or a vote by the Board. An item removed from the Consent Agenda will then be discussed and acted on separately either 

immediately following the consideration of the Consent Agenda or placed later on the agenda, at the discretion of the Board.  

 

III.  EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

Section 1.  An executive session may only be called at a regular or special Board meeting where official action may be taken by 

the Board, not at a work session of the Board.  To convene an executive session, the Board shall announce to the public in the 

open meeting the topic to be discussed in the executive session, including specific citation to the statute authorizing the Board 

to meet in an executive session and identifying the particular matter to be discussed “in as much detail as possible without 

compromising the purpose for which the executive session is authorized.” In the even the Board plans to discuss more than one 

of the authorized topics in the executive session, each should be announced, cited and described. Following the announcement 

of the intent to convene an executive session, a motion must then be made and seconded.  In order to go into executive session, 

there must be the affirmative vote of two thirds (2/3) of Members of the Board. 

 

Section 2.  During executive session, minutes or notes of the deliberations should not be taken. Since meeting minutes are subject 

to inspection under the Colorado Open Records Act, the keeping of minutes would defeat the private nature of executive 

session. In addition, the deliberations carried out during executive session should not be discussed outside of that session or 

with individuals not participating in the session.  The contexts of an executive session are to remain confidential unless a 

majority of the Trustees vote to disclose the contents of the executive session. 

 

Section 3.  Once the deliberations have taken place in executive session, the Board should reconvene in regular session to take 

any formal action decided upon during the executive session.  If you have questions regarding the wording of the motion or 

whether any other information should be disclosed on the record, it is essential for you to consult with the Town Attorney on 

these matters. 

 

 

IV. SUBJECT TO AMENDMENT 

 

Section 1. Deviations.  The Board may deviate from the procedures set forth in this Resolution, if, in its sole discretion, such 

deviation is necessary under the circumstances. 

Section 2.  Amendment.   The Board may amend these Rules of Procedures Policy from time to time. 

  

4



 

December 5, 2019 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Roll Call 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: 

 

Trustee Pattison: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

5



 

December 5, 2019 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Agenda Approval 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: 

 

Trustee Pattison: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

6



 

January 10, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Announcement of Christmas Lighting Contest Winners 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

2019 Christmas Lights Winners: 
 

 

1st Place - $75.00 –Kendall/Lage family – North Fork Avenue 

2nd Place - $50.00 –Husted family – Clark Avenue 

3rd Place - $25.00 –Mundy family – 4th Street 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Pattison: Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

7



 

January 10, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Visitors & Guests 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: 

 

Trustee Pattison: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

8

1.



 

January 13, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Regular Board Minutes, December 10, 2019 

Special Event Liquor License - Edesia Kitchen - Kid's Pasta Project 

 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

No issues noted with Special Event Request.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Pattison: Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

9

2.



10

2.



11

2.



12

2.



13

2.



14

2.



 

 
 
DECEMBER 10, 2019 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

 

Minutes 

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

Town of Paonia, Colorado 

December 10, 2019 

 

 RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 

The Regular Board Meeting held Tuesday, December 10, 2019, was called to order at 5:04 PM by Mayor 

Charles Stewart, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Roll Call: 

Trustee members present were as follows: 

 

Mayor Charles Stewart 

Mayor Pro-Tem Bookout 

Trustee William Bear 

Trustee Bachran 

Trustee Budinger 

Trustee Knutson 

 

Trustee members Absent were as follows:  

 

Trustee Pattison 

 

A quorum was present, and Mayor Stewart proceeded with the meeting. 

 

Approval of Agenda 
 

Motion made by Mayor Pro-Tem Bookout, Seconded by Trustee Bachran to approve the agenda as presented. 

Voting yay: Trustee Bachran, Trustee Budinger, Trustee Bear, Trustee Knutson, Mayor Pro-Tem Bookout.  

 

Announcements 

  

Mayor Stewart thanked everyone for coming at 5pm. 

 

Trustee Bachran thanked everyone for coming and making the Poulos park pop up event a success. 
 

 

Recognition of Visitors & Guests 
 

John Valentine member of the tree board prepared a short annual report. The annual report was included in the 

packet. 

 

 

Consent Agenda 

 

Special minutes: November 18, 2019 

Regular minutes: November 26, 2019 - change electric car budgeted from 2020 to 2019. 

Aspen Yoga Inc dba Louie’s Pizza My Heart - Liquor License Renewal. 

 

Motion by Trustee Bachran seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem Bookout to approve the consent agenda with changes 

made to November 26, 2019, regular minutes. Voting yay:  Trustee Bachran, Trustee Budinger, Trustee Bear, 

Trustee Knutson, Mayor Pro-Tem Bookout.  

 

 

Mayor’s Report 
 

Regular Meeting Cancellation 

Motion by Trustee Knutson seconded by Trustee Bachran to cancel December 24, 2019, regular board meeting. 

Voting yay: Trustee Bachran, Trustee Budinger, Trustee Bear, Trustee Knutson, Mayor Pro-Tem Bookout.  

 

Board Committee Appointment Made by Mayor Stewart  

15

2.



 

 
 
DECEMBER 10, 2019 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

 

 

Mayor Stewart assigned Trustee Knutson to Finance and Personnel, Trustee Pattison to Governmental Affairs 

and Public Safety, and Mayor Pro-Tem Bookout to Governmental Affairs & Public Safety.  

 

Christmas Light Contest Judge Appointment  

 

Mayor Stewart appointed the Bookout family to judge the Christmas light contest. 

 
Discussion Points: 

Prize’s to be awarded: 

1st place - $75 

2nd place -$50 

3rd place - $25 

 
Staff Reports 
  

Administrators Report 

 

Administrator Ferguson stated the Poulos Park event was a success and thanked Vista Evan Bolt for his hard 

work. 

 

 Administrator Ferguson read notes regarding December 27, 2019, as a flex day and requested to close the 

office. Personnel will use PTO to cover the time off.  

 

Motion by Mayor Pro-Tem Bookout seconded by Trustee Bachran to close the office on December 27, 2019. 

Voting yay: Trustee Bachran, Trustee Budinger, Trustee Bear, Trustee Knutson, Mayor Pro-Tem Bookout.  

 

Public Works Report 

 

Discussion points: 

● North and Orchard sidewalk completed 

● Third and Box Elder sidewalk completed 

● Clark project - laying a new sewer line in process 

 

Discussion ensued by Trustee Bear requested an explanation from Wilmore & Company as to why the initial 

survey failed. 

 

Administrator Ferguson stated an email has been sent with a request for an explanation. 

 

Police Report 

 

 Blotter was included in the packet. 

  

Interim Municipal Judge Appointment 

 

Chief Neil Ferguson stated that Bruce Joss was present and had attended court to see how it operates. Chief 

Ferguson is requesting the Board to approve Mr. Joss as interim judge effective January 2020. 

 

Discussion points: 

● Interim Judge - January 2020 

● The new board will appoint permanent judge 

● Mayor Stewart read Mr. Joss resume and asserted he qualifies for the interim judge. 

● Conflict of interest with Mr. Joss and Court Clerk Cindy Jones - Attorney Nerlin stated no conflict of 

interest. 

●  Deputy Clerk - serves as court clerk as part of deputy duties per Municipal Code. 

 

Motion by Trustee Knutson seconded by Trustee Bear to appoint Mr. Joss as interim judge and Deputy Clerk 

Amanda Mojarro as Court Clerk. 

 

Public comment: 

Suzanne Watson stated that the appointment of a court clerk was not on the agenda. 

 

Administrator Ferguson stated it is not necessary to appoint Ms. Mojarro - one of the Deputy Clerks' duties is to 

16

2.



 

 
 
DECEMBER 10, 2019 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

 

serve as Court Clerk as already provided via the Municipal Code. 

 

The main motion amended by Trustee Knutson seconded by Trustee Bachran to appoint Bruce as an interim 

judge. Voting yay: Trustee Bachran, Trustee Budinger, Trustee Bear, Trustee Knutson, Mayor Pro-Tem 

Bookout.  

 

Disbursements & Treasurer Report 

 
Disbursement reports were included in the packet for Board review. 

 

Motion by Mayor Pro-Tem Bookout seconded by Trustee Budinger to approve disbursements as presented. 

 

Treasurer King requested the board approve disbursement payout through the end of 2019. 

 

Motion by Mayor Pro-Tem Bookout seconded by Trustee Budinger to approve finance PERSONNEL and 

treasurer, and finance director to review payroll, bills, and payout and present the disbursement report at the 

next Board meeting on January 14, 2020. Voting yay: Trustee Bachran, Trustee Budinger, Trustee Bear, Trustee 

Knutson, Mayor Pro-Tem Bookout.  

 

Unfinished Business 
 

Paonia Street Lights - Continued 

 

Discussion ensued regarding the streetlight upgrade. Product overview document and international dark sky 

community program guidelines were included in the packet for board review. 

 

Discussion points: 

● Town code on light height - should be 25ft currently 27ft 

● Cost is only the light - DMEA installs  

● Dark skies would like a 2700k - need to work with DMEA 

● Light cost possibly going up in 2020 

● Cost the same for 4000K and 3000K 

 

Administrator Ferguson provided the Board of Trustees with a document with options and recommendations. 

 

Motion by Trustee Knutson seconded by Trustee Bachran to approve the 3000K light with a shield. Voting nay: 

Trustee Bachran, Trustee Bear, Mayor Pro-Tem Bookout. Voting yay: Trustee Budinger, Trustee Knutson. 

 

Public Comment: 

Roger Baril is in support of dark skies. Noticed that the LED is invasive and brighter. On Poplar and Third St. 

light is lower and has a bigger shield. 

 

Dona Willoughby is in support of dark skies and supports going from a 4000K light to a 3000K. 

 

Suzanne Watson LED lights are brighter than the ones already in and spoke to DMEA regarding dimmable 

lights. 

 

Pamela Jackson stated the street light on her block at the corner lights up half of her property. 

 

Trustee Bear and Mayor Pro-Tem Bookout are in favor of postponing the decision until the next Board meeting 

on January 14, 2020. 

 

Motion by Trustee Bachran seconded by Trustee Bear to continue Paonia streetlight upgrade discussion to a 

2700K or dimmable lights at the regular Board meeting on January 14, 2020. Voting yay: Trustee Bear, Trustee 

Budinger, Trustee Bachran, Mayor Pro-Tem Bookout. Voting nay: Trustee Knutson. 

 

 

Infrastructure Analysis Agreement 

 

Administrator Ferguson read staff notes and requests the Board approve authorization to Mayer Stewart to sign 

the DOLA grant agreement. Grant needs to be signed to start the project. 

 

Motion by Trustee Budinger seconded by Trust Bear to authorize Mayor Stewart to sign the DOLA grant 

17

2.



 

 
 
DECEMBER 10, 2019 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

 

agreement. Voting yay: Trustee Bachran, Trustee Budinger, Trustee Bear, Trustee Knutson, Mayor Pro-Tem 

Bookout.  

 

New Business 

 

Motion by Mayor Pro-Tem Bookout to amend agenda and table item 14 - tree board advisory member 

appointment and committee reports to continue on January 14, 2020, regular board meeting. Voting yay:  

Trustee Bachran, Trustee Budinger, Trustee Bear, Trustee Knutson, Mayor Pro-Tem Bookout.  

 

Resolution 2019-20 Budget 

 

Resolution 2019-20 to adopt the budget and budget spreadsheet was included in the packet for board review. 

 

Motion by Mayor Pro-Tem Bookout seconded by Trustee Budinger to adopt budget 2020. Voting yay: Trustee 

Bachran, Trustee Budinger, Trustee Bear, Trustee Knutson, Mayor Pro-Tem Bookout.  

 

Resolution 2019-21 Mill Levy 

 

Resolution 2019-21 documents for certification of tax levies was included in the packet for Board review. 

 

Motion by Trustee Bachran seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem Bookout to adopt Resolution 2019-21, Mill Levy. 

Voting yay: Trustee Bachran, Trustee Budinger, Trustee Bear, Trustee Knutson, Mayor Pro-Tem Bookout.  

 

Acceptance of Special Election Ballots 

 

Administrator Ferguson read staff notes. 

 

Discussion points: 

● Ballots are not signed get rejected 

● Ballots mailed to in-town residents 

● Reject or accept ballots if the address portion filled is not filled. 

 

Motion by Trustee Bachran seconded by Trustee Knutson to approve Delta County to accept the ballots that do 

not have a return address filled out. Voting yay: Trustee Bachran, Trustee Budinger, Trustee Bear, Trustee 

Knutson, Mayor Pro-Tem Bookout.  

 

Town Interim Administrator Contact 

 

 Discussion ensued regarding the current interim administrator contract, which expires on December 31, 2019. 

Mayor Stewart suggested the Board extend contract to May 2020 or June 2020. 

 

Motion by Mayor Pro-Tem Bookout seconded by Trustee Budinger to extend the interim administrator contract 

to May 31, 2020. Voting ay: Trustee Bachran, Trustee Budinger, Trustee  

Bear, Trustee Knutson, Mayor Pro-Tem Bookout.  

 

 

Adjournment 

 

Motion by Trustee Bear seconded by Trustee Budinger to adjourn the meeting. 

Voting Yea: Trustee Bachran, Trustee Budinger, Trustee Bear, Trustee Knutson, Mayor Pro-Tem 

Bookout.  

 

  Adjourned at: 6:30pm 

  
 

_______________________________  ______________________________ 
 
Amanda Mojarro, Deputy Clerk    Charles Stewart, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

18

2.



 

December 5, 2019 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Mayor’s Report 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: 

: 

Trustee Pattison: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

19

3.



 

January 10, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Recognition of Mayor Pro-Tem Chelsea Bookout 

 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Pattison: Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

20

4.



 

January 10, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Procedure for Filling Vacant Trustee Seat 

 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

Staff recommendation to fill vacancy via regular Municipal Election April 7, 2020. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Pattison: Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

21

5.



 

January 8, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 

Administrator’s Report 

Public Works 

Police Report 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: 

: 

Trustee Pattison: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

22

6.



23

6.



24

6.



rplwlitr.x1

Paonia Police Department
Law Incident Table, by Date and Time

Date Occurred:   12/16/19
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
12:53:59 Traffic Stop PPD DIST3 CIT
14:46:12 VIN INSPECTION

300 5TH ST, Paonia, CO 
STAHL RD, Paonia, CO PPD PPD

17:14:42 ALARM GRAND AVE;, Paonia, CO                               PPD PPD
Total Incidents for this Date: 3

Date Occurred:   12/17/19
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
15:41:06 VIN INSPECTION 3RD ST, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
19:50:51 Traffic Stop 50 BLOCK OF SAMUEL WADE RD., Paonia, PPD DIST3 CIT
Total Incidents for this Date: 2

Date Occurred:   12/18/19
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
16:33:38 Information MEADOWBROOK BLVD; PAONIA PPD PPD

17:58:49 CITIZEN ASSIST PPD
22:09:25 Traffic Stop

 Paonia, CO
GRAND AVE; RIO BRAVO, Paonia, CO        PPD 
200 BLOCK OF 3RD St., Paonia, PPD PPD CIT

Total Incidents for this Date: 3

Date Occurred:   12/19/19
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
08:34:58 Parking Problem PPD PPD WW
11:17:29 VIN INSPECTION PPD PPD
13:34:54 Certified Vin PPD PPD
17:16:13 Medical/transfe PPD PPD
18:54:42 Traffic Stop PPD PPD VW
19:58:43 Traffic Stop PPD PPD VW
21:38:24 SUSPICIOUS

Address
4TH ST, Paonia, CO
GRAND AVE; PPD, Paonia, CO
GRAND AVE; PPD, Paonia, CO
MAIN AVE, Paonia, CO
300 BLOCK OF GRAND AVE., Paonia, CO 
500 BLOCK OF 3RD St., Paonia,
GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD

Total Incidents for this Date: 7

Date Occurred:   12/20/19
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
06:30:27 HARASSMENT PPD PPD CIT
14:53:32 Parking Problem PPD PPD UTL
17:27:10 Traffic Stop PPD PPD CIT

20:44:15 Traffic Stop

Address
ONARGA AVE, Paonia, CO
GRAND AVE; , Paonia, CO
50 BLOCK OF SAMUEL WADE RD, Paonia, 
CO
500 BLOCK OF GRAND AVE., Paonia, CO PPD PPD VW

25

6.



Law Incident Table, by Date and Time Page 2 of 3

rplwlitr.x1

Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
22:53:15 AGENCY ASSIST

Address
COBURN RD, Paonia, CO PPD DIST3

Total Incidents for this Date: 5

Date Occurred:   12/21/19
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
08:18:21 FIRE PPD PPD

17:30:50 CITIZEN ASSIST PPD PPD
19:53:38 Traffic Stop PPD PPD VW
19:59:37 CIVIL PROBLEM PPD PPD
21:57:54 Traffic Stop

Address
MEADOWBROOK BLVD; , 
Paonia, CO 
GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO
500 BLOCK OF 2ND St., Paonia, CO
GRAND AVE; PPD, Paonia, CO
50 BLOCK OF SAMUEL WADE RD., Paonia, 
CO

PPD DIST3 CIT

Total Incidents for this Date: 5

Date Occurred:   12/22/19
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
14:24:22 Traffic Stop 200 3RD ST, Paonia, CO PPD PPD CIT
16:42:57 Traffic Stop 300 5TH ST, Paonia, CO PPD PPD CIT
Total Incidents for this Date: 2

Date Occurred:   12/23/19
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
15:17:44 Traffic Stop PPD PPD WW
17:02:32 Traffic Stop PPD PPD WW
18:23:20 TRESPASS

Address
100 2ND ST, Paonia, CO
700 2ND ST, Paonia, CO
ONARGA AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD UTL

Total Incidents for this Date: 3

Date Occurred:   12/24/19
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
18:09:33 Medical/transfe PPD PPD
19:36:29 CITIZEN ASSIST

Address
MAIN AVE, Paonia, CO  
HWY 133, Hotchkiss, CO PPD DIST3

Total Incidents for this Date: 2

Date Occurred:   12/25/19
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
19:10:06 DOMESTIC

Address
NIAGARA AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD CAA

Total Incidents for this Date: 1

Date Occurred:   12/26/19
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
11:00:00 Code Enforce , , PPD WW

26

6.



Law Incident Table, by Date and Time Page 3 of 3

Report Includes:
All dates between `00:00:01 12/15/19` and `00:00:01 01/01/20`, All agencies matching `PPD`, All disposition's, All natures,
All location codes, All cities

rplwlitr.x1

Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
Total Incidents for this Date: 1

Date Occurred:   12/27/19
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
16:18:08 CRIM MISCHIEF PPD PPD
16:19:51 AGENCY ASSIST PPD DIST3
21:00:33 Medical/transfe PPD PPD
23:19:14 SUSPICIOUS

Address
NIAGARA AVE, Paonia, CO  
PEACEFUL LN, Paonia, CO  
DELTA AVE, Paonia, CO 
700 4TH ST, Paonia, CO PPD PPD VW

Total Incidents for this Date: 4

Date Occurred:   12/28/19
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
08:59:52 Medical/transfe GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
18:04:34 Traffic Stop 200 BLOCK OF NIAGARA AVE., Paonia, CO PPD DIST3 VW
Total Incidents for this Date: 2

Date Occurred:   12/29/19
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
16:41:29 Code Enforce PPD PPD WW
16:42:46 Code Enforce PPD PPD WW
16:50:45 Code Enforce PPD PPD WW
18:47:14 Code Enforce PPD PPD WW
19:11:17 Code Enforce PPD PPD WW
21:11:43 SUSPICIOUS PPD PPD
22:17:06 Code Enforce

Address
4TH ST;w, Paonia, CO
4TH ST;w, Paonia, CO
3RD ST, Paonia, CO
3RD ST, Paonia, CO
GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO 
600 BLOCK OF 2ND St., Paonia, 
GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD WW

Total Incidents for this Date: 7

Date Occurred:   12/30/19
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
19:12:34 TRESPASS PPD PPD
22:06:04 Code Enforce

Address
ONARGA AVE, Paonia, CO  
ONARGA AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD WW

Total Incidents for this Date: 2

Date Occurred:   12/31/19
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
20:59:39 Traffic Stop 200 BLOCK OF ONARGA AVE., Paonia, CO PPD PPD VW
23:18:46 Traffic Stop 200 Block Grand AVE., Paonia, CO PPD PPD CIT
Total Incidents for this Date: 2

Total reported: 51

VW= 7, WW= 11,CIT= 9, UTL= 2, 
CAA= 1

27

6.



 

January 8, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Treasurer’s Report 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: 

 

Trustee Pattison: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

28

7.



 

January 10, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

USDA Loan Refinance 

 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Pattison: Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

29

8.



 

January 13, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

November 2019 – Budget to Actual 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Pattison: Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

30

9.



31

9.



32

9.



33

9.



34

9.



35

9.



36

9.



37

9.



38

9.



39

9.



40

9.



41

9.



 

January 10, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Final Disbursement Acceptance for December 2019 

 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Pattison: Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

42

10.



43

10.



44

10.



45

10.



46

10.



47

10.



48

10.



49

10.



 

January 13, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Disbursements - Current 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Pattison: Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

50

11.



51

11.



52

11.



53

11.



54

11.



55

11.



56

11.



57

11.



58

11.



59

11.



60

11.



 

January 10, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Tree Board Appointment 

 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Pattison: Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

61

12.



1

Corinne Ferguson

From: Greg Hottinger <greghottinger@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2019 11:49 AM
To: Corinne Ferguson
Subject: Tree Board Opening

Hi Corinne, 
 
I'm writing to express my interest in sitting on the Tree Board for the Town of Paonia. 
 
I have been in correspondence with Paula Martin and she shared your email informatio with me. 
 
I am building a home just outside of Paonia city limits and have 5 children. I plan to be vested in Paonia for many years 
to come and would appreciate the opportunity to be part of the Tree Board. 
 
Do you need a written letter or will this email suffice? 
 
Happy Thanksgiving! 
 
best, 
Greg 
 
 
‐‐  
Greg Hottinger, MPH, RD 
 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
Wellcoaches School of Coaching Faculty Member 
Certified Professional Wellness Coach 

To help protect you r 
privacy, Micro so ft Office 
prevented au tomatic  
download of this pictu re 
from the Internet.

 
http://www.wellcoachesschool.com 
http://www.coachyourselfthin.com 
http://www.novowellness.com 
 
 
 
 
 

62

12.



1

Corinne Ferguson

From: Mark Newland <ma_newland@msn.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 5:54 PM
To: Corinne Ferguson
Subject: Paonia Tree Board Seat

Hello Corinne, 
I would like to apply for the vacant Paonia Tree Board seat. 
 
My name is Mark Newland. My wife and I are new residents of Paonia. We lived in Louisville, CO for the past 
20 years where I served on the city's Parks and Public Landscape Board (formally the Tree Board) for about 10 
years. I am looking for ways to give back to our new community and I have found that serving on a board is a 
very rewarding experience. Dean Johnson is the city liaison for the Louisville board I served on and he can be 
reached at  (deanj@Louisvilleco.gov ) should you need a reference.  
 

I was a registered landscape architect for about 25 years where I worked in all phases of the landscape industry. I 
transitioned into the IT world about 20 years ago where I've spent the last 10 years supporting Denver911 as a 
systems administrator. From my career as a landscape architect and with my previous board experience I believe that 
I would be a valuable member of the Paonia Tree Board. 
 

I look forward to the opportunity to discuss the Tree Board and this current vacancy. 
Sincerely, 
Mark Newland 

 

 
 

63

12.



 

January 10, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Clark Avenue Sewer Line Change Order #1 

 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Pattison: Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

64

13.



 1 

                       
    

 

                                                           

 

Town of Paonia 

Clark Ally Sewer Replacement  

 

Chang Order #1 

 

Nov. 26, 2019 

 

 

Removal and reinstallation of 300 feet of new sewer pipe and 3 manholes due to incorrect 

depth of pipe. 

 

 

Total: $ 50,000.00 

 

 

Please call or email to the information above with any questions concerning this change 

order. 

 

Thank you, Jeff Roop 

Roop Excavating LLC.         
Jeff Roop  

(970) 234-0897                                                         
roopexcavating@hotmail.com   

39585 Lund Rd. Paonia, CO 81428                          

 

 

65

13.



 

January 10, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Paonia Streetlights - Continued 

Summary:   

The ongoing discussion regarding the streetlight upgrade. 

 

Notes: 

 

Topics to discuss: 

 

 Dimming Capability 

 Three example options located on 4th Street 

 Additional costs to shield lights 

 Budget 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Pattison: Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

66

14.



Paonia Street Light Upgrade 

 

Discussion specific to the 4000k street light upgrade and savings associated began in 2015. 

A line-item in the Paonia budget has been included for the street light upgrade in the amount of 

$25,000 since 2016. 

DMEA provides one standard type of lighting (4000k LED) to the seven (7) communities they 

service.  This includes the replacement of the lights, when outside of warranty, at their cost.   

Communities in red have upgraded to the 4000 k led lights: 

Olathe 

Crawford 

Hotchkiss 

Cedaredge 

Orchard City 

Montrose County 1 

Montrose County 2 

Paonia 

 

The Town options regarding street lights are: 

 

1. Do nothing – release the $25,000 back to the streets budget and DMEA will continue to 

replace the lights as they fail with the 4000 k LED lights. 

 

2. Move forward with the DMEA proposed plan, update the remaining 90 light fixtures with the 

standard 4000 k LED lights at a monthly savings of approximately $1000 per month. 

 

3. Move forward with the Dark Skies compliant 3000 k LED lights with an additional cost of 

approximately $3,500 to retro-fit the existing 4000 k LED lights within Town. 

 

4. Same as option 3 – with the additional cost of approximately $ 1,050 for the installation of 

shields around the lights. 

 

Through the Town and Dark Skies solicitation of community input, the respondents substantially 

support the dark skies movement. About 78% prefer the 3000-k option, with 93% also in favor of 

shielding the light. 

 

OTHER ITEMS OF DISCUSSION: 

 

 The height of the lights 

1. DMEA is required to place lights a minimum of 19 ft 6 inches above grade 

level. 

2. Town Code requires the height of 25 feet. Any change would need to be 

done via ordinance.  

67

14.



3. The cost estimates provided are based on use of existing height and 

materials. If the Town choses to alter the existing location of the street 

lights this will increase costs. DMEA was not able to provide an estimate 

of that change at this time. 

 

 The length of the fixture arm 

1. See #3 above.  I do believe this may be an option Dark Skies and/or the 

Town may want to look in to.  Several Town lights have an extended arm, 

better illuminating the street, with less light infiltration on the neighboring 

lots. 

 

 

My recommendation: 

 

After several calls and e-mails with both the Dark Skies Paonia group and DMEA, a physical 

inspection of the light examples on 4th Street, and conversations with Public Works and Police 

Department, my recommendation is that the Town proceed with the dark skies compliant 3000 k 

light upgrade, to include installation of shields at the same time as the lights. 

 

The Town has $25,000 budgeted 

The approximate total cost of the project is $28,500 leaving a deficit of $3,500 

 

We have a $500 commitment from Dark Skies and a verbal commitment that fundraising will be 

allocated back to the Town, to offset the deficit.   

 

 

68

14.



 

January 10, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Interim Administrator Contract Amendment #1 

 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Pattison: Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

69

15.



Page 1 of 2 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO INTERIM EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 

 

This FIRST AMENDMENT TO INTERIM EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT (this 

“Amendment”) is made and entered into this __1st __ day of January, 2020, by and between the 

Town of Paonia, a Colorado statutory town (the “Town”), and J. Corinne Ferguson (“Ms. 

Ferguson”). 

 

RECITALS 

 

A. WHEREAS, the Town and Ms. Ferguson entered into a Professional Employment 

Agreement, dated September 12, 2019 (the “Interim Employment Agreement”) (a copy of 

which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A”), wherein Ms. Ferguson became the Interim Town 

Administrator for the Town; and.  

 

B. WHEREAS, the Interim Employment Agreement is in full force and effect, and the Town 

Administrator is an employee in good standing with the Town; and  

 

C. WHEREAS, the Interim Employment Agreement was set to expire December 31, 2019; 

and 

 

D. WHEREAS, the Town, by and through its Board of Trustees extended Ms. Ferguson’s 

employment as Interim Town Administrator at its regular Board Meeting of December 10, 

2019; and  

 

E. WHEREAS, the Town would like to extend the term of the Interim Employment 

Agreement and increase Ms. Ferguson’s Base Salary.  

 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises contained herein and other good and 

valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties 

agree as follows: 

  

Section 1.    Amendment to the Employment Agreement.  The term of the Employment 

Agreement shall be until May 31, 2020, subject to early termination as provided for in the 

Employment Agreement.   

Section 2.  Compensation.  Base Salary: The Town agrees to pay Ms. Ferguson a monthly base 

salary of Six Thousand One Hundred Fifty-Three Dollars and Thirty-Four Cents ("Base Salary"), 

which shall be paid periodically on the same regular paydays applicable to all other Town 

employees.  For the term of this Agreement, the Base Salary shall be Ms. Ferguson’s only 

compensation from the Town, and she shall not be compensated as both Interim Town 

Administrator and as Town Clerk.    

Section 3.  Binding Effect.  Except as amended in this Amendment the Employment 

Agreement shall remain in effect and be binding on the Town and the Town Administrator.   

 

70

15.



Page 2 of 2 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed, acknowledged, sealed and delivered 

this Amendment on the date first above written. 

 

    TOWN OF PAONIA 

 

 

By: ________________________________ 

             Charles Stewart, Mayor 

 

ATTEST:  

 

 

 

By:________________________________ 

Amanda Mojarro, Deputy Clerk 

 

 

       INTERIM TOWN ADMINISTRATOR  

 

       By:_________________________________ 

             J. Corinne Ferguson  

71

15.



 

January 10, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Resolution 2020-01 Designating Posting Location & Newspaper of 

Record 

 

Summary:   

Annual posting designation resolution. 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Pattison: Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

72

16.



 

 

TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-01 
 
 

DESIGNATION OF PUBLIC PLACE FOR THE POSTING OF NOTICES OF PUBLIC 
MEETINGS AND THE OFFICIAL PUBLICATION NEWPAPER OF GENERAL CIRULATION 
FOR THE TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO. 
 
 
WHEREAS, during the 1991 Legislative session, the Colorado State Legislature passed legislation 
under Senate Bill 33 providing for requirements of municipal governments, as well as other local public 
bodies, concerning public meetings; and 
 
WHEREAS, C.R.S. 24-6-402, as amended by Senate Bill 33, provides that timely notice of any public 
meeting be posted in a designated public place within the boundaries of the local public body no less 
than twenty-four (24) hours prior to the holding of any such meeting; and 
 
WHEREAS, all public bodies are required by state law to publish certain notices in newspaper(s) of 
general circulation; and 

 
WHEREAS, all public bodies are required to designate annually at its first regular meeting the place or 
places where such public notices are to be posted. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 
TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO, that notices of all public meetings requiring a minimum of 
twenty-four (24) hours prior notice by posting at a designated public place pursuant to Senate Bill 33 
(C.R.S. 24-6-402) shall be posted in the following place: 
 

Town Hall, 214 Grand Avenue, Paonia, Colorado 
 
   The Official Publication newspaper of general circulation is: 
 

 Delta County Independent (DCI), Delta, Colorado 
 
 

ADOPTED this 14th day of January 2020, by the Town Board of Trustees of the Town of 

Paonia. 

 

    

     TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO 

 

     ______________________________________   

     Charles Stewart, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_______________________________________                                                                   

J. Corinne Ferguson, Town Administrator/Clerk 

73

16.



 

 

 

74

16.



 

January 10, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Resolution 2020-02 Authorized signors 

 

Summary:   

Updating authorized signors for the Town. 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Pattison: Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

75

17.



TOWN OF PAONIA. COLORADO 

 

RESOLUTION 2020-02 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES AUTHORIZING THE LEGAL 

SIGNORS FOR THE TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO 

 

 WHEREAS, for the purposes of conducting business of the Town of Paonia, the Town 

Administrator and Mayor are historically the authorized parties to sign documents on behalf of the 

Town;  

 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees desires to adopt this Resolution authorizing the Town 

Administrator, and Mayor as authorized signors for and on behalf of the Town. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 

 

1. The Board of Trustees of the Town of Paonia, Colorado, hereby grants the authority 

to Mayor Charles Stewart and Town Administrator, J. Corinne Ferguson, as 

outlined in this Resolution to execute documents on behalf of the Town.  

  

2. This Resolution shall be retroactive to September 12, 2019.  

 

3. This Resolution shall authorize future Town Administrator and Mayor as 

appointed/elected signature authority. 

 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of January 2020, by the Board of Trustees for the 

Town of Paonia at a duly called regular meeting of the Board of Trustees. 

 

 

TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO 

 

 

By: ________________________________ 

             Charles Stewart, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 

 

By: _______________________________________ 

    Corinne Ferguson Town Administrator/Clerk 

 

76

17.



 

January 10, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Delta County Municipal Election IGA 

 

Summary:  The Intergovernmental Agreement between the County and Town – outlining 

requirements of each entity, for the regular municipal election, April, 2020. 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Pattison: Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

77

18.



                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 
 

 
This Agreement between the County Clerk and Recorder of Delta County (hereafter Clerk) and the Town of 
Paonia (hereafter Town) is to specify terms and procedures for the conduct of the 2020 Municipal Election which 
is scheduled for April 7, 2020. 
 
1.  PURPOSE:  Pursuant to the terms of this agreement the Clerk and the Town agree to the scheduling of a 

Municipal Mail Ballot Election on April 7, 2020. This election shall be under the provisions of Title 1 of the 
Colorado Revised Statutes. 

 
2. DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY:   The Town, hereby delegates and transfers to the Clerk all such power, 

authority and duties which reside in the Town for the purpose of conducting the election.   

 The respective responsibilities between the Clerk and the Town shall be described on Exhibit A 

 It is the Town’s responsibility to notify each County and enter into multiple intergovernmental agreements 
if the Political Subdivision encompasses territory within multiple counties  

 Upon notice from the Town, the Clerk will coordinate with each additional county that the Town 
encompasses 

 
3. VOTER SERVICE AND POLLING CENTER LOCATIONS: Voter Service and Polling Center Locations are 

available for voters to register to vote, change address, request ballots or replacement ballots, vote and/or 
deposit mail ballots. The election locations and dates are attached on Exhibit B. 

 
4. ADDRESS LIBRARY: The Clerk will send a list of addresses within the political subdivision and the Town 

will certify that the list is true and correct. Any discrepancies to the address library will need to be 
communicated to the Clerk no later than sixty days prior to the election.   

 
5. ELECTION JUDGES:  All Election Judges will be the responsibility of the Clerk. 

 
6. LEGAL NOTICES:  Pursuant to 1-5-205 published and posted notice of election, which is required to be 

published no later than 20 days before the election, will be the responsibility of the Clerk.  All legal notices 
concerning the Town which are to be published prior to certification of the ballot content to the Clerk shall be 
the responsibility of the Town.  

 
7. BALLOT CONTENT:  In accordance with Colorado law, the ballot content must be certified to the Clerk by 

the Town, in its exact and final form, no later than 4:30 p.m. on February 7, 2020 electronically in plain text 
format to elections@deltacounty.com.  

 The ballot content must be certified in the order in which it will appear on the ballot  

 The Clerk will number the ballot issue’s according to the order in which the measures are certified 

 To avoid ballot space issues, the Clerk requests that each issue and question is not more than 250 
words 

 All caps are reserved for TABOR issues only per C.R.S. 1-40-115 

 The Clerk will not provide legal advice 

 The Clerk’s office will provide a copy of the ballot layout to the Designated Election Official, or their 
designee, for proofreading before printing ballots 

 The Designated Election Official will return a signed copy of the ballot layout stating the wording is 
correct within 2 hours of receiving a proof 

 
8. TABOR NOTICES: The Town shall follow the 2020 Tabor Notice Calendar with regard to filing dates, form, 

etc. to be filed with the Clerk. The Clerk will be responsible for the mailing of the Tabor notices.  

 February 21, 2020 is the last day to file written comments concerning local ballot issues with the 
Designated Election Official (Town) 

 February 24, 2020 is the last day for the Designated Election Official (Town) to deliver ballot issue 
notice to the Clerk 

 March 6, 2020 the Clerk will mail notice of a ballot issue election 
 

9. TESTING AND AUDITING: Conduct of the required tests and audits of the voting system prior to and after 
the Election pursuant to C.R.S. 1-7-509 will be the responsibility of the Clerk.  The county will convene a 
Testing and Risk Limiting Audit Board. 

 
10. CONDUCT OF THE MUNICIPAL ELECTION:  The Clerk will be responsible for coordinating and 

conducting the election in accordance of The Colorado Constitution, Colorado Revised Statutes, Secretary 
of State Election Rules, and HAVA requirements. 

 
11. VERIFICATION OF SIGNATURES: In accordance with C.R.S. 1-7.5-107.3 the Clerk will be responsible for 

signature verification. Electors shall have until 8 days after the election to return the signature discrepancy 
affidavit and have their ballot counted.  

 
12. TABULATION OF BALLOTS:  All processes relating to the tabulation of ballots will be the responsibility of 

the Clerk.  

 Preliminary unofficial results will be available on the Delta County website, www.deltacounty.com under 
news alerts on election night by 8:00 p.m. and will be updated once the tabulating is complete on 
Election Night  

 Hard copies of the unofficial results will be available in the office election night or if requested emailed 
the following morning 

 

78

18.



13. CANVASS OF VOTES: The canvass of votes will be the responsibility of the Clerk.  Official results of the 
canvass will be provided to all Municipalities participating in the Municipal Election. 

 
14. ALLOCATION OF COST OF ELECTION:  The Clerk will determine the cost allocation for each political 

subdivision participating in the Municipal Election.   

 The Town will reimburse the Clerk for its fair share of the costs, including but not limited to, publication 
cost, printing costs, mailing costs, judges’ fees, employee overtime and mileage   

 The Town shall promptly pay the Delta County Clerk & Recorder in full with-in thirty days unless 
arrangements have been made ahead of time 

 The Town will need to supply the Clerk with contact information, including mailing address and 
electronic address for the Designated Election Official and any backup personnel if available 

 
15. CANCELLATION OF ELECTION:  An election may be cancelled when: 

 The governing body may also provide that, if the only matter before the voters is the election of persons 
to office and if, at the close of business on the sixty-third day before the election, there are not more 
candidates than offices to be filled at such election, including candidates filing affidavits of intent, the 
clerk, if instructed by resolution of the governing body, shall cancel the election and by resolution 
declare the candidates elected 

 Notice of such cancellation shall be published, if possible, in order to inform the electors 

 No later than twenty-five days before an election conducted as a Municipal election in November, and at 

any time prior to any other elections, a governing body may by resolution withdraw one or more ballot 

issues or ballot questions from the ballot 

 The ballot issues and ballot questions shall be deemed to have not been submitted and votes cast on 

the ballot issues and ballot questions shall either not be counted or shall be deemed invalid by action of 

the governing body 

 Any expenditure already incurred shall be the responsibility of the Town in the event the election is 
cancelled 

 
16. VENUE: Venue for any dispute hereunder shall be in the District Court of Delta County.  
 
17. INDEMNIFICATION:  The Town agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Clerk from any and all 

loss, costs, demands or actions, arising out of or related to any actions, error or omissions of the Town in 
completing its responsibilities relating to the April 7, 2020 Municipal Election. 

 
 
DELTA COUNTY CLERK AND RECORDER    TOWN OF PAONIA 
______________________________________   ________________________________________ 
                      
 
DATE_________________________________    DATE___________________________________ 
 
 
THIS AGREEMENT MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED TO THE DELTA COUNTY CLERK AND 
RECORDER BY CLOSE OF BUSINESS JANUARY 20, 2020 

79

18.



Town of Paonia

April 7, 2020
Responsibilities Exhibit A

County Clerk Special/Municipal District

Prepare and Submit Mail Ballot Plan to Secretary of State Petition process in accordance with C.R.S. 31-10-302

Appoint Election Judges

Program Ballot

Print Ballots

Hardware Testing

Public Logic and Accuracy Testing

Receive and Process returned Ballots

Election Day - Office Hours 7:00 A.M. to 7:00 P.M.

Canvass Election Returns Canvass Election Returns

Certify Election Results Certify Election Results

Ballot Issue Notice - Only if there is a Tabor question. $500.00

Estimated Election Cost $1,850

Total Estimated Cost $2,350.00

*Estimated costs reflects 1006 Active voters. Cost my change depending on participation from other entities.

.

Accept Voter Registration

Sign Intergovernmental Agreement (70 Days) C.R.S. 1-7-116(2)

Mail Ballot Issue Notice (30 Days) Art. X Sect 

1(7.5)(b)/C.R.S. 1-1-106(5)

Certify Ballot Content to County Clerk (60 Days) C.R.S. 1-5-

203(3)(a)

Assemble & Mail ballot packets (22 Days) C.R.S. 1-7.5-

107(3)(a)

Estimated Cost of Election
Election Cost Breakdown

Legal Notices-Clerk will publish 20 Day Notice per C.R.S. 1-

5-205

Ballot Issue Notices-Collect written comments (45 Days[If 

applicable]) 1-7-901(4)

Deliver Ballot Issue Notice to County Clerk (42 Days) C.R.S. 

1-7-904

80

18.



 

January 10, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Water and Power Authority Loan -  Rate Compliance 

 

Summary:  As discussed on several occasions during the 2020 Budget work sessions, 

increased expenditures funded through reserves in water and sewer enterprise funds cause the 

Town to be out of compliance with the rate compliance requirement of the Water & Power 

Authority loan.  Included in the packet are the staff recommendations to return to compliance 

status. 

 

Notes: 

 

Staff requests the Board approve the outlined budget modifications to permit rate compliance 

regarding our loan commitment. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Pattison: Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

81

19.



Logan Tower Bldg - Suite 620, 1580 Logan Street, Denver, Colorado 80203- 1942
303- 830- 1550 - Fax 303- 832- 8205 - info@cwrpda. com

December 23, 2019

Ken Knight, Town Administrator

Town of Paonia

P. O. Box 460

Paonia, CO 81428

Re: Town of Paonia (" Town") 

2008 and 2014A DWRF Loans

Rate Covenant Compliance

Dear Mr. Knight: 

The Colorado Water Resources and Power Development Authority has reviewed the
Town' s 2018 Audited Financial Statements. We are concerned that the Town is failing to
meet the rate covenant requirement for the 2008 and 2014A DWRF Loans. The rate

covenant requirement is stated in Exhibit A of the 2008 and 2014A Loan Agreements. 

Exhibit A from both Agreements is attached for your reference. I have also attached an
explanation of how the rate covenant should be calculated. Please refer to section one of
the attached Financial Covenants and Requirements document for an explanation of the
rate covenant formula. The deadline to submit the Town' s 2019 Audited Financial
Statements is June 30, 2020. Please ensure that the Town meets this deadline. 

Please submit a letter detailing actions the Town will take to come into compliance
and meet the rate covenant requirement. Please feel free to contact me at ( 303) 830- 

1550 ext. 1014 or by emailing iloffert@cwrpda. com if I can be of any assistance in this
matter. 

Sincerely, 

D 

Ian Loffert

Financial Analyst

Enclosure: Rate Covenant Calculation

Exhibit A (from 2008 and 2014A agreements) 

Financial Covenants & Requirements

82

19.



Town of Paonia Rate Covenant Calculation Using 2018 Audit

2008 and 2014A DWRF Loans

Rate Covenant Calculation 12/ 31/ 2018

Total Revenue

Operating Revenue 1, 372, 543 Page 16 of Audit

Tap Fees 15, 000 Page 16 of Audit

Interest Income 12, 776 Page 16 of Audit

1, 400, 319

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Expenses 1, 658, 513 Page 17 of Audit ( Includes recurring transfers out) 

less Depreciation) 400, 041 Page 17 of Audit

1, 258, 472

Debt Service

Principal paid on debt 284, 233 Page 17 of Audit

Interest paid on debt 123, 640 Page 17 of Audit

407, 873

Rate Covenant Calculation 34. 78% 

Note: Additional revenue of approximately $ 306, 813 is necessary to bring the Town back into compliance with the Rate Covenant requirement. 

83

19.



and amounts . withdrawn from the rate stabilization account shall be deemed Gross
Revenue in the year withdrawn. 

Capital Improvements" means the acquisition of land, easements, facilities and

equipment ( other than ordinary repairs and replacements), and the construction or

reconstruction of improvements, betterments, and extensions, for use by, or in connection
with, the System. 

Operation and Maintenance Expenses" means all reasonable and necessary current

expenses of the Governmental Agency, paid or accrued, for operating, maintaining and
repairing the System, including without limitation legal and overhead expenses of the
Governmental Agency directly related to the administration of the System, insurance
premiums, audits, professional services, salaries and administrative expenses, labor and
the cost of materials and supplies for current operation; provided however, that there shall
be excluded from Operation and Maintenance Expenses any allowance for depreciation, 
payments in lieu of taxes or franchise fees, expenses incurred in connection with Capital
Improvements, payments due in connection with any bonds or other obligations, and
expenses that are otherwise paid from ad valorem property taxes. 

4) Rate Covenant

The Governmental Agency shall establish and collect such rates, fees, and charges for the
use or the sale of the products and services of the System as, together with other moneys
available therefor, are expected to produce Gross Revenue ( as defined in Paragraph ( 3) of
this Exhibit A to this Loan Agreement) for each calendar year that will be at least
sufficient for such calendar year to pay the sum of. 

a) all amounts estimated to be required to pay Operation and Maintenance Expenses
as defined in Paragraph ( 3) of this Exhibit A of this Loan Agreement) during such

calendar year; 

b) a sum equal to 110% of the debt service due on the Governmental Agency Bond
for such calendar year and debt service coming due during such calendar year on any
obligations secured by a lien on the Pledged Property which lien is on a parity with
the lien of this Loan Agreement on the Pledged Property, in each case computed as of
the beginning of such calendar year; 

c) the amount, if any, to be paid during such calendar year into any debt service
reserve account in connection with any obligations secured by a lien on the Pledged
Property which lien is on a parity with the lien of this Loan Agreement on the
Pledged Property; 

d) a sum equal to the debt service on any obligations secured by a lien on the
Pledged Property which lien is subordinate to the lien of this Loan Agreement on the
Pledged Property for such calendar year computed as of the beginning of such
calendar year; and

A- 284

19.



e) amounts necessary to pay and discharge all charges and liens or other
indebtedness not described above payable out of the Gross Revenue during such
calendar year. 

Notwithstanding anything contained above, amounts deposited in a rate stabilization
account shall not be deemed Gross Revenue ( as defined in Paragraph ( 3) of this Exhibit
A to this Loan Agreement) in the calendar year deposited and amounts withdrawn from
the rate stabilization account shall be deemed Gross Revenue ( as defined in Paragraph ( 3) 
of this Exhibit A to this Loan Agreement) in the year withdrawn. 

A-385

19.



v) ' excluding any allowance for the redemption of any bond or other
security evidencing a loan, or the payment of any interest thereon, or any prior
redemption premium due in connection therewith, or any reserve therefor, and

vi) excluding any liabilities incurred in the acquisition or improvement
of any properties comprising any project or any existing facilities, ( if any

combination thereof) pertaining to the Governmental Agency and the System. 

Parity Lien Bonds" means the Governmental Agency Bond and all other bonds or other
obligations payable from the Net Pledged Revenues on a parity with the Governmental Agency
Bond. 

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles" shall mean accounting principles, methods

and terminology followed and construed for enterprises which are employed in business
comparable to the business of the Governmental Agency, as amended from time to time. 

5. Rate Covenant

The Governmental Agency shall establish and collect rates and charges for the use or the
sale of the products and services of the System, which together with other moneys available
therefor, are expected to produce Rve tiiwh chas

defined in

will be t

this

leasiuffiTent for uchis lcal ndarbit
A

oyear
Loan Agreement) for each calendar y
to pay the sum of: 

a) all amounts estimated to be required to pay Operation and Maintenance
Expenses ( as defined in paragraph ( 4) of this Exhibit A of this Loan

Agreement) during such calendar year; 

b) a sum equal to 110% of the debt seivice due on the Governmental Agency
Bond for such calendar year and debt service coming due during such
calendar year on a parity with the with the lien or change of this Loan
Agreement on the Pledged Property, in each case computed as of the
beginning of such calendar year; 

c) the amount, if any, to be paid during such calendar year into. any debt
service reserve account; 

d) a sum equal to the debt service on any subordinated debt for such calendar
year computed as of the beginning of such calendar year; and

all
e) amounts necessary

not described above payabPay
and leoutof

the Revenues during such es and
lions or other indebtedness no

calendar year. 

Notwithstanding anything

contained above, amounts deposited in a rate stabilization account shall
not be deemed Revenues ( as defined in paragraph 4, of this Exhibit A to this Loan Agreement) in
the calendar year deposited and amounts withdrawn froni the rate stabilization account shall
be deemed Gross Revenues (as defined in paragraph 4. of this Exhibit A to this Loan Agreement) 
inthe year withdrawn. A-4

86

19.



FINANCIAL COVENANTS AND REQUIREMENTS FOR
THE DRINKING WATER AND WATER POLLUTION CONTROL REVOLVING FUNDS

Attached is an explanation of the rate covenant requirement, the additional bonds test and the operations and
maintenance reserve requirement for loans issued under the two Colorado State Revolving Fund Programs that are
secured with a revenue pledge. These requirements are typical of loans ( bonds) secured with a revenue pledge. 

I. Rate Covenant

For revenue pledge borrowers, the rate covenant requires borrowers to maintain rates and fees at levels that will
generate enough revenue after operating expenses to cover annual debt service at 1. 10 times. 

The rate covenant is calculated as follows: ( TR — (OE — Depreciation)) / Annual Debt Service > 1. 10

TR - Total revenues of the system including user charges, tap fees, interest income and other revenues
OE - Operating expenses of the system, or what it costs to run the system. 
Depreciation — Because depreciation is a non -cash expense it should be subtracted from OE. 
Annual Debt Service — Debt service on new loan plus any other parity debt. 

We use your annual audited financial statement/ CAFR to calculate rate covenant compliance. It is helpful if your
accountant/ auditor includes this calculation in the audit. 

lI Additional Bonds Test (ABT) 

For revenue pledge borrowers, our loan agreement prescribes a debt service coverage test that must be met prior to
taking on additional parity debt. Existing lenders want to make sure that a borrower has adequate annual revenue to
make debt service payments on all existing loans/ bonds as well as the new loan/ bond where the priority of claim to
the revenues is the same ( on parity). Anticipated revenues from rate increases can be used in the calculation. 

Leveraged Loans — For loans greater than $ 3 million the ABT is 1. 10 and the calculation is the same as the above
rate covenant calculation. 

Direct Loans — For loans of $3 million or less the ABT is 1. 10. The calculation is the same as the above rate
covenant calculation. 

If you have a loan with through the program and issue additional debt, then we require a parity certificate be
submitted. 

III Operation and Maintenance Reserve

The borrower is required to maintain reserves equal to three months of operation and maintenance expenses of
the system. The reserve can be in the form of unobligated cash balances or it can be held as a restricted asset. If

the reserve fiend is held as a restricted asset then the calculation is as follows: Restricted Asset > (( OE-Depr) x

0. 25). If the reserve is in the form of unobligated cash balance then the calculation is as follows: ( CA — CL) > 

OE- Depr) x 0. 25) 

CA —Current Assets of the System. CL — Current Liabilities of the System

The O & M Reserve is capped at $ 1. 25 million. We use your annual audited financial statement/CAFR to calculate
O & M Reserve compliance. It is helpful if your accountant/ auditor includes this calculation in the annual audit. 

Please note that the Rate Covenant and ABT do not apply to G. O. loans. 

87

19.



88

19.



89

19.



90

19.



91

19.



92

19.



93

19.



 

December 5, 2019 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Finance & Personnel 

Governmental Affairs & Public Safety 

Public Works-Utilities-Facilities 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: 

 

Trustee Pattison: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

94

20.



 

December 5, 2019 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Space 2 Create 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: 

 

Trustee Pattison: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

95

21.



 

December 5, 2019 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Tree Board 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: Trustee Pattison: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

96

22.



 

January 10, 2020 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Executive Session for a conference with the Town Attorney for the 

purpose of receiving legal advice on specific questions under C.R.S. 24-6-

402(4)(b) regarding the case of Eric Pace v. Town of Paonia; and, to 

discuss the sale of real property pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)(a) 

 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Pattison: Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

97

23.



 

December 5, 2019 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Adjournment 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Knutson: 

 

Trustee Pattison: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

98

24.


	Top
	. Announcement of Christmas Lighting Contest Winners
	ASF - 2019 Light winners

	2. Consent Agenda
	ASF - Consent Agenda
	SEP License
	1210 - Reg Meeting - PACKET Draft

	3. ASF 6 - Mayor's Report
	ASF 6 - Mayor&#39;s Report

	4. Recognition of Mayor Pro-Tem Chelsea Bookout
	ASF - Chelsea Bookout

	5. Procedure for Filling Vacant Trustee Seat
	ASF - Trustee Vacancy

	6. Staff Reports
	ASF 7 - Staff Reports
	2020 Election Calendar
	Enlighten Energy Solar Report
	blotter (003)

	7. Treasurer's Report
	ASF 8 -Treasurer&#39;s Report

	8. USDA Loan Refinance
	ASF - USDA Refinance

	10. December Disbursement Acceptance
	ASF - Final Disbursement
	December Final Disbursements

	12. Tree Board Appointment
	ASF - Tree Board Appointment
	Tree Board LOI - Hottinger
	Newland LOI - Tree Board

	13. Clark Avenue Sewerline Change Order #1
	ASF - Clark Sewer Line Change #1
	TOP - Clark Alley Change Order #1

	14. DMEA Streetlights
	ASF - Streetlights
	Paonia Street Light Upgrade

	15. Interim Administrator Contract Amendment #1
	ASF - Interim Contract Amend #1
	FIRST AMENDMENT TO EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

	16. Resolution 2020-01 - Designating Posting Location & Publication Newspaper
	ASF - Resolution 2020-01 Posting Place
	Resolution 2020-01 Public Postings

	17. Resolution 2020-02 - Authorizing Legal Signors
	ASF - Resolution 2020-02 Signors
	Resolution 2020-02 Authorized Signors

	18. Delta County Municipal Election Intergovernmental Agreement
	ASF - Election IGA
	Election IGA - 2020
	Election Paonia Exhibit A

	19. Colorado Water Resources & Power Development Authority Rate Covenant Compliance
	ASF - WPA Rate Compliance
	Rate Covenant Noncompliance 2018
	Rate Covenant Plan

	20. ASF 10 -Committee Reports
	ASF 10 -Committee Reports

	21. ASF 11 -S2C
	ASF 11 -S2C

	22. ASF 12 -Tree Board
	ASF 12 -Tree Board

	23. Executive Session
	ASF - Executive Session

	24. ASF 13 -Adjournment
	ASF 13 -Adjournment

	Bottom

